









EL CAPITAN DAM SITE DISCOVERED AND PURCHASED BY ED FLETCHER IN 1911 IT WAS PARTIALLY DEVELOPED BY THE CUYAMACA WATER COMPANY, WHO SOLD IT TO THE LA MESA LEMON GROVE AND SPRING VALLEY IRRIGATION DISTRICT JANUARY 4, 1926. THE DISTRICT SOLD IT TO THE CITY

OF SAN DIEGO JANUARY 30, 1933. SAN DIEGO COMPLETED THE DAM ON JANUARY 12, 1935 AND DEDICATED 11 FEBRUARY 22, 1935.





「「「 

